

CoreGRID: European Research Network on Foundations, Software Infrastructures and Applications for large scale distributed, GRID and Peer-to-Peer Technologies

WP3 Workshop

Pisa, January 14th, 2005

M. Danelutto

<http://www.coregrid.net>

marcod@di.unipi.it

Program

Morning Session: 9.00 ÷ 13.00

9.00 - 9.15: Introduction

9.15 - 10.45: Partner position/involvement in the workpackage

10.45 - 11.15 Coffe break

11.15 - 13.00 Discussion: general idea of grid component model

Lunch: 13.00 - 14.00

Afternoon Session: 14.00 - 18.00

14.00 - 16.00 Discussion: roadmap structure

16.00 - 16.30 Coffe break

**16.30 - 18.00 Partner involvement in the project
+ assignment of roadmap sections to partners.**

Introduction

Logistics:

lunch & coffee breaks here (as yesterday)

Work:

morning session

→ more technical matters

afternoon session

→ roadmap & assignments

Morning Session (1)

Partner position/involvement in the virtual institute

position: w.r.t. the 3 tasks

Task 3.1 *Basic Programming Models*

Task 3.2 *Components and Hierarchical Composition*

Task 3.3 *Advanced programming models*

involvement:

very poor reactions in nov/dec 2004 ...

“missing” partners ...

Partner position/involvement explained

| | | | | | |
|--------------|----|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---|---|---|
| ISTI CNR | 4 | <i>Domenico Laforenza, Diego Puppin</i> | x | x | |
| FHG | 8 | <i>Tom Ritter, Klaus-Peter Eckert</i> | | | x |
| IC | 12 | <i>Nathalie Furmento, Steve McGough</i> | x | x | |
| INRIA | 14 | <i>Denis Caromel, J. Bernard Stefani, Christian Perez, Françoise André</i> | x | x | x |
| QUB | 21 | <i>Maurice Clint, Ron Perrot, T. Harmer, P. Kilpatrick, A. Stewart</i> | | | x |
| WWU Muenster | 22 | <i>Sergei Gorlatch, Jan Duennweber, Martin Alt</i> | x | | x |
| UCAM | 24 | <i>Jon Crowcroft</i> | | x | |
| UCHILE | 26 | <i>Josè Piquer</i> | | x | x |
| UNCL | 33 | <i>Savas Parastatidis, Paul Watson</i> | x | | |
| U-PASSAU | 34 | <i>Chris Lenagauer, Martin Griebel, Kristoph Hermann, Armin Groesslinger</i> | x | | x |
| UNIPI | 35 | <i>Marco Danelutto, Marco Vanneschi, Marco Aldinucci, Massimo Coppola</i> | x | x | x |
| EIA-FR | 36 | <i>Pierre Kuonen</i> | x | x | |
| UOW | 37 | <i>Vladimir Getov, Ludovic Henrio, Bruce Long, Alexander Bolotov</i> | x | x | |
| UPC | 38 | <i>Joaquim Gabarro</i> | | | x |
| VUA | 39 | <i>Thilo Kielmann, Henri Bal, Gosia Wrzesinska, Jason Maassen, Rob van Nieuwpoort, Niels Drost</i> | x | | x |
| VTT | 40 | <i>Mikka Pennanen</i> | x | | |

Morning Session (2)

Discussion: general idea of grid component model

this was *the* goal of the virtual institute
several (quite different) ideas around
one of the results “announced” by CoreGRID
lot of interactions with other WPs ...

I expect

more clear idea/vision/way of operating of
partners

Afternoon Session (1)

D.PM.01 Roadmap version 1 on Programming Model UNIP1 50 M6

D.PM.02 Proposals for a Common Component Model for GRID INRIA 69 M15

D.PM.03 Roadmap version 2 on Programming Model UNIP1 45 M18

Template for roadmaps (CoreGRID)

Discussion about mechanism, times etc.

[Next week] [1st feb] [2nd feb] [3rd feb] [4th feb] *!

<prepare draft> <discuss> <refine> <deliver>

Afternoon Session (2)

Partner involvement:

discussion: how to proceed

assignment: who's writing the roadmap
(timings for reviewing)

next meetings / actions

october workshop

(Programming models and components for the Grid)